

Citizens can access the meeting by joining the following GoToMeeting Link: https://meet.goto.com/537199677

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: <u>+1 (872) 240-3212</u> Access Code: 537-199-677 New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: <u>https://meet.goto.com/install</u>

Public comment will be taken only during the Public Comment periods as indicated on the agenda or when Mayor signifies. Once we get to public comments, which the Mayor will signify, please 1) State your name and address where you reside. 2) In person comments will be heard before comments from persons online 3) Turn on your video to get the attention of the facilitator and it signifies you wish to speak or, 4) If you are on the phone without video capability, you will be given an opportunity to speak at the end of video comments. 5) Chat comments will not be read.

The Public may call in to the GoToMeeting during specific Public Comment periods at +1 (872) 240-3212. All persons addressing the City Council shall speak in a civil and courteous manner. All In Person comments and Caller comments will be restricted to 3 minutes as is customary and may only speak once.

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING / PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA

May 10, 2022 at 6:00 P.M.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 2. ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS
- 3. MINUTES OF APRIL 13 AND 26, 2022
- 4. WARRANTS PAYABLE
- 5. OFFICER REPORTS
- 6. MAYOR'S COMMENTS
 - a. Appointment to Beartooth Resource Conservation and Development Board
 - b. Lifeguards
 - c. Council Chat
- **7. PUBLIC COMMENTS** Anyone may address the Council at this time on any topic within the City Jurisdiction; not specifically on this Agenda.
- 8. OLD BUSINESS
 - a. Ordinance #957, 2022 Zoning Regulations (Public Hearing/2nd Reading)
- 9. **NEW BUSINESS**
 - a. Major Subdivision Application- Alpine Lodge RV Park, (Public Hearing/Action)
 - b. Resolution #3601, Setting Business Registration Fees (Discussion)
 - c. Resolution #3602, Adopt Preliminary Engineering Report (Discussion/Action)
 - d. Resolution #3603, Authorize Submission of MCEP Application (Discussion/Action)
 - e. Resolution #3604, Accept Environmental Assessment for Wastewater System Project (Discussion/Action)
 - f. Resolution #3605, Authorize naming of Soccer Field within Coal Miners Park (Discussion/Action)
- 10. WORKING COUNCIL ITEMS
- 11. CORRESPONDENCE
- 12. ADJOURN

Disclaimer – The Council reserves the right to limit the amount of time for comments from the Public on each topic; typically, the maximum amount of time allocated will be up to 3 minutes per person. This agenda/packet is provided for information purposes only and is subject to change. Some documents may not have been available at the time this agenda/packet was prepared. This agenda and information related to specific items are available at City Hall or may be downloaded at the City's website:

https://www.cityofredlodge.net/citycouncil/page/city-council-meetings

For additional information, please contact the City Clerk, Loni Hanson, at

cityclerk@cityofredlodge.com. You are encouraged to sign-up for automatic E-Mail notifications about City issues at:

https://groups.google.com/group/city-of-red-lodge

